
 

 

66 -- Versatile Laser Cutting System 

 
Combine Synopsis/Solicitation - Posted on Apr 19, 2007  

 
General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory, 4555 Overlook Ave. S.W., 
Washington, DC, 20375, UNITED STATES 

Description 

The purpose of this amendment is to address potential offerors questions. 
 
Question 1:     Are there suppose to be deliverables annotated for CLIN0007? 
 
Answer to Question 1:     CLIN 0007 is for the extended warranty. 
 
Question 1:     Should the Specifications designate that the Nd:YAG is required for bruiting of the diamond instead of 
cutting as called out in the Specifications. 
 
Answer to Question 1: The specification is for cutting, not bruiting. While I understand the issue with transparent 
samples such as diamond and glass, I am under the impression that transparent samples could be marked with a 
colored marker to unable cutting by a Nd:YAG laser. 
 
2.             Question 2:       Can you please provide clarification of what is to be done to the glass with the Nd:YAG? 
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Answer to Question 2: Please see answer to Question 1
 
Question 3: Please provide clarification on item 12 referring to a saw cut. Is this supposed to refer to a laser cut 
instead of the saw cut? 
 
Answer to Question 3:     The statement requests a demonstration of the ability of the laser to cut through and across a 
silicon wafer from edge to edge as a 'cutting saw' would do.  
 
Question 4:     Is the solicitation unrestricted? 
 
Answer to Question 4:     Yes the solicitation is unrestricted. 
 
Question 5:     Would NRL consider making the solicitation a Small Business Set-aside? 
 
Answer to Question 5:     No the solicitation will remain unrestricted. 

Original Point of Contact 

Janiece Shall, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-3710, Fax 202-767-0430, Email janiece.shall@nrl.navy.mil - F. 
Janilea Bays, Contracting Officer, Phone 202-767-2974, Fax 202-767-0430, Email jan.bays@nrl.navy.mil 

Current Point of Contact 

Janiece Shall, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-3710, Fax 202-767-0430, Email janiece.shall@nrl.navy.mil 

Place of Performance 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses] [Procurement Reference Library]  

Address: Naval Research Laboratory 4555 Overlook Ave. SW Washington, DC 20375
Postal Code: 20375
Country: UNITED STATES
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